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-- 
From: Costello, Jeanne [JCostello@CarltonFields.com] 

Sent: 
To: 

cc: 
Subject: 

Monday, March 14,2005 3 2 1  PM 
F i I i ng s@ps c. state + fl . us 

Adrienne Vi n in g ; C h r isten se n . patty @leg. state. fl . us 

Docket No. 041414 Filings 

Attachments: PEF Second Motion for Temporary Protective 0rder.pdf; PEF Notice Service responses Staff 3rd 
1nterrogatories.pdf; PEF Notice Service responses OPC 2nd RFP.pdf 

Docket No. 041414-EI 
Attached for filing on behalf of Progress Energy Florida, Inc. are the following documents: 
1. Progress Energy Florida, Inc.'s Second Motion for Temporary Protective Order; 
2. Progress Energy Florida, Inc.'s Notice of Service of responses to Office of Public Counselk Second Request for 

3. Progress Energy Florida, Inch  Notice of Service of responses to Staffs Third Request for Production of 
Production; and 

Documents. 

Jeanne Costello 
Legal Administrative Assistant 

Gary L. Sasso / James Michael Walls / John T. Burnett 
Carlton Fields 

4221 W. Boy Scout Blvd. 
Tampa, FL 33607 

Email: jcostello@carltonfields.com 
Phone: (8 13) 223-7000 

Fax: (813) 229-4133 
www .carltonfields.com 



BEFORE T H E  FLORIDA PUULIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

i n  re: I'rogrcss Encrgy Florida, Inc.'s ) 
petition for approvtil of' long-term fuel ) 
supply m d  transportation contracts for ) 
llincs Unit 4 and additional systcm ) 
s u p p 1 y a n d t I- a n s p u r t B ti u n . 

i 11 lir r m  a I i 011 i 11 tho SL' d 11 c c i  m c 1.1 t s i s sc 11s i t i  c ~ pro pr i c t ary  b lis i iicss in lii rni at i on t I1 at has 

parent and affiliates, and is iiifbriiiaticm that Pl-:I*' kccps 

2. S cc ti I) 11 3 06.09 3 ( 2 ) , I I o r  i da S I at i i ics , and R u 1 c 2 5 -2 2.006( 6), 1: 1 o 1. i da 

Administrative C'odu, d i rwt  that all records produced pursuant to a discovcry rcqciost fbr 



\\hicli proprictnry conlidcntial status is rcqucstcd sha!l bc truatcd by public counscl a s  

conlidentinl and shrill bc cxciiipt fYom thc piiblic rccords law, Chaptcr I 19.07( 1 ), Florida 

Statiitcs. 1’1:1:7 by this motion, is sucking pt.otcctioi~ o1’all coiilidontial documcnts uiid 

c) bj c c I i I) t I s . 13 y lii I Io w i ti 2 I h i s proc cd 11 rc and prod 11 c i 11 g tho s c‘ d oc ii 111 cn t s and  i 11 forin at i o ti, 

P L ~ I ~  is not waiving its right to scck liirthur rclicf-as ncccssary to  makc certain that its 

c o ti li de til i ;i 1. 13 t-o pr i L‘ t ary , bit si iicss i ii f b m a  t i on i s not p i  bl ic 1 y d i sc losed. 

3. PEI; liirtiiol- reqiicsts that in  conncction with thc c i i ~ r y  of a Icmporary 

protcctivc ~)rdcr. t11c Coiiimission also rcqiiirc Pttblic C‘ounsul to providc PEIT with noticu 

of‘ its i n t w t  to use such conIiden~ial duuumcnts and inl’urinution i n  cuntioction uitli  lie 

tqii ir ing P~ibl ic  C‘ounscl to provide I’EF with notice of’its itltcnt to iisc such coiilidciitiril 

dociit~cnts m d  ini’omintion in conncction writ11 thc hearing in accord with the prchcaring 

CI rclc I* govc 1-11 i ng pruccdiii-e. 



I< .  A 1, I 3  X AN D 1 3  G 1, EN N 
I k p u t y  Geiicral C‘ounscl - Florida 
I’ 110 ti I< 1: s s I‘N 1; IXG Y s li IiV I c 1 .: 
COMPANY. LIL’ 
100 Central Avcniic, Stc. 111 
S t ,  Petcrsburg, l:L 33701 

l*’acsimilu: (727) 820-55 19 
‘l’dcphonc: (727) 820-5587 

JOl-IN l’? Bl.JRNtl‘l”l‘ 
Florida Bar No.  173304 
C A R I  ,‘1’ON I: I 1  i 1 I) S. I ) .  A. 
Post Ol’ficc Box 3239 
‘ l ’ a l ~ ~ p i ~ .  I L  33601 -3239 
‘I’clcphonc: (8 13) 223-7000 
l~acsimilc.: (8 13) 229-4 133 

CERTIFICATE O F  SERVICE 

March. 3005, 

Via electronic and U.S. Mail 
Adricnnc E. Vining, Esquire 
Ol’licc of the Gcncral Counsel 
I; Io r i cia 1’ 11 b 1 i c: Scrv i cc Coin i n  i ss ion 
2540 Sliumard Oak L31vd. 

Via Electronic and U.S. Mail 
Patricia A, Christensen, Esquire 
OI‘lict. of’thc Public Counscl 
c/o The Florida Legislaturc 
I 1  1 West Madison St., Room 812 

‘I’ii 1 1 ii has see, 1 I., 3 3 3 99-08 5 0 ‘l’;\ll~~h;tsst.e, FL 32399- 1400 


